
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Meliadine Mine 2AM-MEL1631 Water Licence Amendment Application draft
agenda for Technical Meeting Teleconference 

Shore, Victoria (EC) <victoria.shore@canada.ca> Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 11:54 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Asher, Brian (EC)"
<brian.asher@canada.ca>, "Wilson2, Anne (EC)" <anne.wilson2@canada.ca>

Good A�ernoon Richard,

 

Anne Wilson and myself will represent ECCC at the Technical Mee�ng for WL 2AM-MEL1631 on November 30, 2020.
Please see a�ached for our presenta�on and execu�ve summary. All requested transla�ons are also provided.

 

Thanks,

Victoria

 

 

Victoria Shore

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protec�on Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@canada.ca

 

Agente principal d’évalua�on environnemental, Direc�on général de la protec�on de l’environnement – Région des
prairies et du nord

Environment et changement clima�que du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@canada.ca
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From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: November 16, 2020 12:24 PM 
To: jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com 
Subject: Meliadine Mine 2AM-MEL1631 Water Licence Amendment Applica�on dra� agenda for Technical Mee�ng
Teleconference

 

Good morning,

 

Please see attached draft agenda for technical meeting for Agnico Eagle's amendment application for water licence 2AM-
MEL1631, Meliadine Mine.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 

[Quoted text hidden]
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